REPORT

April 22, 2016
CITY of CHATTAHOOCHEE
POST OFFICE BOX 188
CHATTAHOOCHEE, FLORIDA 32324-0188 :
www.ci.chattahoochee.fl.us E M2, ! 3-27-) o
CITY HALL UTILITY & PUBLIC WORKS PUBLIC SAFETY PARKS & RECREATION
Telephone: (850) 663-40406 Telephone: (850) 663-4475 Telephone: (850) 663-4383 Telephone: (850) 663-2123
Fax: (850) 663-2456 Fax: (850) 663-4233 Fax: (850) 663-8510 Fax: (850) 663-3800

E-mail: cityclerk@grcom.net E-mail: citymgr@gtcom.net E-mail: vannpullen@gtcom.ner E-mail: crmset@gtcom.ner

RE: Rule 25-6.065 FAC
Dear Mr. Futrell and Ms. Marr,

The City of Chattahoochee currently does not have any net metered customers. We are
working with the Florida Municipal Electric Association to develop a net metering policy
and standardized interconnection agreement for small customer-owned renewable
generation. We understand the deadline for adoption of this policy is July 1, 2009.

Please contact me if you have any questions.
Sincerely,
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Jimmy Cain

Electric Department Foreman
850-663-4475
jimmycain@fairpoint.net
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